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Memorandum
Date: November 16, 2023
To: All Reviewing Agencies
From: Samuel Assefa, Director
Re: SCH # 2022110097
KISS Logistics Center

Per Lead Agency, the review period for the above referenced project is extended to
December 1, 2023, to accommodate the review process. Refer to the attachments for more

details.

- _KISS_Updated NOA_county stamped_23-11-15

_Appendix K_KISS Warehouse VMT Analysis rev 8-16-23

All other project information remains the same.
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City of Hesperia

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF A
DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT REPORT

Date: November 15, 2023

To: State Clearinghouse

From/Lead Agency: City of Hesperia, Planning Department
Subject: Updates to the KISS Logistics Center Project

The City of Hesperia has updated the following aspects of this project:

e Extended the review period for the Draft Environmental Impact Report from November 16, 2023 to

December 1, 2023 to accommodate a request for review period extension and
o Replaced Appendix K, VMT Analysis, contents with the correct appendix file.
The City of Hesperia has added the following attachments to reflect these changes:
e KISS Logistics_ NOA_Update and
e Appendix K, VMT Analysis.

All other project information remains the same.

If you have any questions, please contact Ryan Leonard at 760-947-1651 or rleonard@cityofhesperia.us.

Thank you,

ve_—

Ryan Leonard, Senior Planner

Brigit Benuington, Mayor

Larry Bird, Mavor Pro Tewp
Rebekal Swaiison, Council Member
Cameron Gregg, Council Member
Allison Lee, Council Member

Rachel Molina, City Manager
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Hesperia, C4 92343
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